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From: "Friedrich, Dabney"

Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 2:54 PM
To: "Kelley, William K."

Subject: RE:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Thu Feb 16 15:31:43 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0145-F

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From: “Friedrich, Dabney"

To: "Kelley, William K.”

Subject: RE:

Received(Date): Thu, 23 Feb 2006 09:54:11 -0500

I think this is a complete list of candidates ready for POTUS approval:

Circuits:

Kimberly A. Moore
Neil M. Gorsuch

District:

Pe/(b)(6) |

USAttys:

Deborah J. Rhodes (USA SD AL)
Alex Acosta (USA SD FL)

77 May be ready soon - Nora Barry Fischer (WD PA)

From: Kelley, William K.

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 9:28 AM
To: Friedrich, Dabney

Subject:

Can | get a list of all folks cleared by JSC but not yet presented fo the President? Thanks.
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From: "Kelley, William K."

Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 4:29 PM
To: "Miers, Harriet"

Subject: FW:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 17 09:02:01 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0145-F

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From: "Kelley, William K."

To: "Miers, Harriet"

Subject: FW:

Received(Date}: Thu, 23 Feb 2006 11:29:57 -0500

Here is the list of folks ready for the President:

From: Friedrich, Dabney

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 9:54 AM

To: Kelley, William K.

Subject: RE:

] think this is a complete list of candidates ready for POTUS approval:
Cireuits:

Kimberly A. Moore
Neil M. Gorsuch

District:

P6/(b}(6)

USAttys:

Deborah J. Rhodes (USA SD AL)
Alex Acosta (USA SD FL)

?? May be ready soon - Nora Barry Fischer (WD PA)

From: Kelley, Willlam K.

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 9:28 AM
To: Friedrich, Dabney

Subject:

Can | get a list of all folks cleared by JSC but not yet presented fo the President? Thanks.
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:28 AM
To: "Friedrich, Dabney"

Subject: POTUS AGENDA

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 17 09:33:45 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0145-F

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From: "Courtwright, Susan M."

To: "Friedrich, Dabney"

Subject: POTUS AGENDA

Received(Date}): Wed, 15 Mar 2006 21:28:32 -0500
Binder Table of Contents- March 16 2006.doc

JUDICIAL, UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, UNITED STATES MARSHAL, AND
UNITED STATES SENTENCING COMMISSION SELECTION MEETING WITH THE PRESIDENT

March 16, 2006

TAB 1 Thomas M. Hardiman of Pennsylvania (Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit

TAB2 P6/{b)(6) |(Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit

TAB 3 Bobby E. Shepherd of Arkansas (Richard Klingler)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit

TAB 4 Neil M. Gorsuch of Virginia (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit

TAB 5 Jerome A. Holmes of Oklahoma (Leshie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit

TAB 6 Kimberly Ann Moore of Virginia (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit



TAB 7

TAB 8

TABS

TAB 10

TAB 11

TAB 12

TAB 13

TAB 14

TAB 15

P6/(b)(6) |(Bob Hoyt)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Southern District of California

Marcia Morales Howard of Florida (Neomi Rao)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida

Leslie H. Southwick of Mississippi (Grant Dixton)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi

Gregory K. Frizzell of Oklahoma (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma

Nora Barry Fischer of Pennsylvania (Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania

John Preston Bailey of West Virginia (Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Northern District of West Virginia

Deborah J. Rhodes of Alabama (Neom1 Rao)

United States Attorney for the Southern District of Alabama

R. Alexander Acosta of Florida (Neomi Rao)

United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida

Phillip John Green of Illinois (Richard Klingler)



United States Attorney for the Southern District of [llinois

TAB 16 George E.B. Holding of North Carolina (Jennifer Brosnahan)

United States Attorney for the Eastern District of North Carolina

TAB 17 P6/(b)(6) |(Leslie Fahrenkopf)

United States Marshal for the District of Massachusetts

TAB 18 Dabney Langhorne Friedrich of Virginia (Jennifer Brosnahan)

Member of the United States Sentencing Commission



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
TAB2 | P6/(b)(6) |(Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit
TAB3 Bobby E. Shepherd of Arkansas (Richard Klingler)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit
TAB4 Neil M. Gorsuch of Virginia (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit
TABS Jerome A. Holmes of Oklahoma (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit
TAB 6 Kimberly Amn Moore of Virginia (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit
TAB 7 1 P6/(b)(6) |(Bob Hoyt)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Southern District of California
TAB 8 Mareia Morales Howard of Florida (Neomi Rao)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida
TAB9 Leslie H. Southwick of Mississippi (Grant Dixton)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi
TAB 10 Gregory K. Frizzell of Oklahoma (Leslie Fahrenkopf)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma
TAB 11 Nora Barry Fischer of Pennsylvania (Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania
TAB 12 John Preston Bailey of West Virginia (Jennifer Brosnahan)

Judge on the United States District Court for the Northern District of West Virginia
TAB 13 Deborah J. Rhodes of Alabama (Neomi Rao)

United States Attorney for the Southern District of Alabama
TAB 14 R. Alexander Acosta of Florida (Neomi Rae)

United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida
TAB 15 Phillip John Green of Illinois (Richard Klingler)

United States Attorney for the Southern District of I1linois
TAB 16 George E.B. Holding of North Carolina (Jennifer Brosnahan)

United States Attorney for the Eastern District of North Carolina
TAB 17 [ P6/(b)(6) |(Leslie Fahrenkopf)

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

Date: Friday, March 17, 2006 7:44 PM
To: <Bridget.C.Coehins@usdoj.gov>
Ce: <Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>

Subject:  Neil Gorsuch

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Feb 17 09:33:46 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0145-F

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From: "Courtwright, Susan M."

To: <Bridget.C.Coehins@usdoj.gov>

Cc: <Kristi. R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Neil Gorsuch

Received(Date): Fri, 17 Mar 2006 14:44:02 -0500

Bridget,

The President has also approved the following individual as a candidate and we'd like fo initiate the
background investigation:

VACANCY: United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit (vice David M. Ebel)
Neil Gorsuch (please do not mail; deliver to Room 5706 at DOJ)

Prinicipal Deputy to the Associate Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 5706

Washington, DC 20530

(202) 305-1434 (W)

[Pei(b)(6) __J(H)

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Regards,

Susan Courtwright
White House Counsel's Office
202-456-5049



